Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Wai Yin Ng <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 9:41 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Claims

Subject: FW: TP VEHICLE SHD 5986G DOA: 05/08/2020 -- AAD2008-031
Attachments: SHD5986G EST.pdf; IMG_2164.JPG; IMG_2162.JPG; IMG_2163.JPG

Without prejudice

Dear Shiau Chan
Amount confirmed $1,093.30 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

**¥* plegse be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111

Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6287 7764

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: TP VEHICLE SHD 5986G DOA: 05/08/2020

Dear Wai Yin,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Based on our surveyor’s marking estimate, the calculation of repair cost will be at final fig $1,093.30 before GST and
1.5 repair days.

Kindly check.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



